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Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Catherine Beard

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140114-TX (EarthLink Business et al.)
Hi Catherine,

We have made that correction per your request below.
Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 4:08 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140114-TX (EarthLink Business et al.)

Hey Dorothy! We received notice from the company that in the request to establish docket | did not state the
company’s full legal name of “EarthLink Business, LLC” as it should have been stated. | did check this against the Florida
Department of State and the name of the docket title should read, Request for approval of name change on Certificate
No. 7281 from New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Business to EarthLink Business, LLC. Could you please make
that change to the title for me to avoid any future problems? Thanks so much!

Catherine

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 1:07 PM

To: Catherine Beard

Cc: brett.ferenchak@bingham.com; Bob Casey

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140114-TX (EarthLink Business et al.)

fyi

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. [mailto:Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 1:06 PM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140114-TX (EarthLink Business et al.)

Thank you. | note that the docket doesn’t use the company’s full legal name “EarthLink Business, LLC" and want to be
sure that when the memo is issued regarding the name change it does reflect the full legal name.

Brett P. Ferenchak | Of Counsel
Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street, N W & Washington, D C 20006
T 202 373 6697 | F 202 373.6001

brett ferenchak@bingham com
www bingham com
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From: Bob Casey [mailto:BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 1:03 PM

To: Ferenchak, Brett P.

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140114-TX (EarthLink Business et al.)

fyi

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 1:01 PM

To: Jeff Bates; Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Mark Long; Terri Fleming; Carolyn Craig
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140114-TX (EarthLink Business et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Request for approval of name change on Certificate No. 7281 from New Edge
Network, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Business to EarthLink Business.
UTILITY NAME = EarthLink Business (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = TEL/Beard request to establish docket: Request for approval of name change [on]
Certificate No. 7281 [from] New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Business to
EarthLink Business; with attached supporting documentation.

Document ID = 02559-14
Document Filed 05/28/14

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not
disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal
advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the
matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.





